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To: Members of the Indiana State Board of Education

From: Brenda Erbse, Department Director, Office of School Finance
Date: April 25, 2024

Subject: School Technology Advance Account (STAA) amendment
Evansville Vanderburgh School Corporation (7995)

The following school corporation requests approval to reallocate funds for loan proceeds that were
awarded on August 16, 2023, in the amount of $667,640. No additional funds are being requested.
The school requests to reallocate funds in the amount of $164,056 originally designated for
Chromebook and Hot Spot purchases at various buildings throughout the district to help fund the
following projects:

e Southern Indiana Career Center Computer Science Lab $59,398.27
e Elementary School Chromebooks $46,800.00
e Middle School Chromebook Lease Payment $57,857.73

The new project total is $667,640. No additional funds are being requested. We respectfully request
your approval of the reallocation request.

Originally, the project included the following:

50 Chromebooks for Caze Elementary School

61 Chromebooks for Cedar Hall

70 Chromebooks for Cynthia Heights Elementary School
50 Chromebooks for Daniel Wertz Elementary School
50 Chromebooks for Delaware Elementary School

70 Chromebooks for Dexter Elementary School

60 Chromebooks for Evans Elementary School

70 Chromebooks for Fairlawn Elementary School

50 Chromebooks for Glenwood Leadership Academy
50 Chromebooks for Harper Elementary School

140 Chromebooks for Hebron Elementary School

140 Chromebooks for Highland Elementary School
40 Chromebooks for Lincoln Community School

40 Chromebooks for Lodge Community School

130 Chromebooks for McCutchanville

85 Chromebooks for Oak Hill Elementary School

65 Chromebooks for Scott Elementary School

89 Chromebooks for Stockwell Elementary School

50 Chromebooks for Stringtown Elementary School
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e 65 Chromebooks for Tekoppel Elementary School
e 5 Chromebooks for The Learning Center

e 90 Chromebooks for Vogel Elementary School

e 80 Chromebooks for West Terrace Elementary School
e 250 Hot Spots for all schools
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